
          

 

 

CENTURY GARDENS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
MAY 10, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
6625 Miami Lakes Drive, Suite 374 

Miami Lakes, FL 33014 

www.centurygardenscdd.org 
305.777.0761 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
 

AGENDA 
 CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Mater Gardens Academy Charter School – Meeting Room 
9010 NW 178th Lane 
Miami, Florida 33018 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
May 10, 2022 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D.  Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………….......Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………..Page 5 

2. Receive Public Comments Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget  

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget……...........Page 6 

H. Old Business 

1. Staff Report, as Required 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule……...Page 15 

J. Administrative & Operational Matters 

1. Financial Report...............................................................................................................................Page 17 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



1 of 3  

CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MARCH 8, 2022 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The March 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Century Gardens Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 6:32 p.m. in the Cafeteria of the Mater Gardens 
Academy Charter School located at 9010 NW 178th Lane, Miami, Florida 33018. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 

Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Miami Daily Business Review on October 1, 2021, as part of the District’s Fiscal 
Year 2021/2022 Regular Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM  
 

It was determined that the attendance of Chairman Nildo Ruiz, Vice Chairperson Paola Batic and 
Supervisors Abel Fernandez and Luis Durango constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed 
with the meeting: 
 
Staff in attendance included: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
General Counsel Ginger Wald of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A 
 
Others in attendance: Brandon Bestard of the Turquesa Homeowners’ Association, Miami, Florida.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA. 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Brandon Bestard (on behalf of the Turquesa Homeowners’ Association) requested that the 
District Board consider allowing the Turquesa Homeowners’ Association (the “HOA”) to install 
traffic calming devices within the Turquesa community. He also stated that the HOA conducted a 
survey asking the Turquesa residents if they were against or for the installation of traffic calming 
devices and the results stated that the majority of the community was in favor of the installation of 
traffic calming devices. A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Ruiz allowing the Turquesa Homeowners 
Association to install traffic calming devise within the Turquesa community right-of-ways. Upon 
being put to a vote, the MOTION carried 3 to 1 with Mr. Fernandez dissenting. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  October 12, 2021, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of the October 12, 2021, Regular Board Meeting were presented for approval. 

Page 2



2 of 3  

 
A MOTION was made by Ms. Batic, seconded by Mr. Ruiz and unanimously passed to approve the 
minutes of the October 12, 2021, Regular Board Meeting as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.    Staff Report, as required 
 
There was no Staff Report at this time.  
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Proposed 
Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2022-01 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTURY 
GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record. For the fiscal year 2022/2023, the District 
will not be using any reserve funds to balance the budget.  Because the overall assessment for the 
fiscal year 2022/2023 will be increasing for the Lennar Expansion Units, letters to residents will be 
required.  Mr. Silva also noted that once the Proposed Budget had been approved, the Final Budget 
amount could be reduced, but not increased. A brief discussion ensued, after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Fernandez, seconded by Ms. Batic and unanimously passed to approve 
and adopt Resolution No. 2022-01, as amended, adding a line item titled “Speed Humps”; and thus 
setting the public hearing to adopt the 2021/2022 Fiscal Year Final Budget and Assessments for May 
10, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. in the Mater Gardens Academy Charter School - Cafeteria located at 9010 NW 
178th Lane, Miami, Florida 33018 and further authorizing the advertising of the Public Hearing, as 
required by law. 
  
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Financial Report 
 
Mr. Silva presented the financials in the meeting book and briefly reviewed them with the Board.  He 
pointed out that available funds as of February 28, 2022, were $236,934.08 
 
 2.   Discussion Regarding General Election Qualifying Period (Seat #1 & #2): Noon, 
Monday, June 13, 2022 through Noon, Friday, June 17, 2022 
 
Mr. Silva advised the Board that the two (2) seats whose terms are expiring in November 2022 are 
Seat #1 (Paola Batic) and Seat #2 (Nildo Ruiz). Mr. Silva further explained that the qualifying period 
to run for the District election on the general election ballot would be from noon on June 13, 2022, 
through noon on June 17, 2022.  

Page 3



3 of 3  

  
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member comments. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made Mr. Ruiz, seconded 
by Mr. Fernandez and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTESTED BY: 
  
 
 
 

 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                        Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 4



����������	
���� ����������������������������������������

�����	��   !"�������������������!��# ���

$%&'())*+(,-&�.,/%'(&012345678�49�:4;<4�=;43>�?1549755�@7A47B�C9�DEF43�GHI�GJGGKLMNOPLQ:4;<4R=;87�SC19T>I�U3CF48;VLOPMW�XWYOZ[\]Ŝ�[U�0_?̀]S�âD@]ZbDZ=�@̂b_̀D@�?[D@=�:^̂\]Zb�[U\â�ŜZ\_@c�bD@=̂Zd�S[::_Z]\c=̂ ê [̀0: Ẑ\�=]d\@]S\\67�?C;F8�Cf�d1E7FA45CF5�gT67�h?C;F8hi�Cf�T67�S79T1F>�b;F8795�SC<<194T>�=7A73CE<79T�=45TF4jT�gT67�h=45TF4jThi�B433�6C38�;01234j�a7;F49k�;98�@7k13;F�?C;F8�:77T49k�C9�:;>�lJI�GJGGI�;T�mnoJ�Ep<pI�CF�;5�5CC9�T67F7;fT7F�;5�j;9�27�67;F8I�49�T67�:;T7Fb;F8795�Dj;87<>�S6;FT7F�dj6CC3�:77T49k�@CC<�3Cj;T78�;T�qJlJ�Zr�lHsT6�̀;97I�:4;<4I�U3CF48;�ooJlsp\67�E1FEC57�Cf�T67�01234j�a7;F49k�45�TC�F7j74A7�E1234j�jC<<79T�C9�T67�GJGGtGJGo�U45j;3�c7;F�0FCEC578�U49;3�?18k7T�Cf�T67=45TF4jTp�D�jCE>�Cf�T67�?18k7T�;98tCF�T67�Dk798;�<;>�27�C2T;4978�fFC<�T67�=45TF4jTu5�B7254T7�gBBBpj79T1F>k;F8795j88pCFkiCF�fFC<�T67�Cff4j75�Cf�T67�=45TF4jT�:;9;k7FI�dE7j4;3�=45TF4jT�d7FA4j75I�]9jpI�GvJlD�?1F95�@C;8I�0;3<�?7;j6�b;F8795I�U3CF48;oowlJI�81F49k�9CF<;3�21549755�6C1F5p�\67�E1FEC57�Cf�T67�@7k13;F�?C;F8�:77T49k�45�fCF�T67�?C;F8�TC�jC95487F�;9>�CT67F=45TF4jT�21549755�B64j6�<;>�3;Bf133>�;98�EFCE7F3>�jC<7�27fCF7�T67�?C;F8p�\67�<77T49k5�;F7�CE79�TC�T67�E1234j�;98�B433�27jC981jT78�49�;jjCF8;9j7�B4T6�T67�EFCA454C95�Cf�U3CF48;�3;B�fCF�jC<<194T>�87A73CE<79T�845TF4jT5p�:77T49k5�<;>�27jC9T49178�;5�fC198�97j755;F>�TC�;�T4<7�;98�E3;j7�5E7j4f478�C9�T67�F7jCF8p\67F7�<;>�27�Cjj;54C95�B679�C97�CF�TBC�?C;F8�<7<27F5�B433�E;FT4j4E;T7�2>�T737E6C97x�T67F7fCF7I�;�5E7;y7F�T737E6C97�B43327�EF7579T�;T�T67�<77T49k�3Cj;T4C9�5C�T6;T�?C;F8�<7<27F�<;>�27�f133>�49fCF<78�Cf�T67�845j1554C95�T;y49k�E3;j7p]9�;jjCF8;9j7�B4T6�T67�EFCA454C95�Cf�T67�D<7F4j;95�B4T6�=45;2434T475�DjTI�;9>�E7F5C9�F7z14F49k�5E7j4;3�;jjC<<C8;T4C95�CF�;949T7FEF7T7F�TC�E;FT4j4E;T7�;T�T6757�<77T49k5�56C138�jC9T;jT�T67�=45TF4jT�:;9;k7F�;T�goJvi�HHHRJHml�;98tCF�TC33�fF77�;T�lRsHHRHoHRwqGGI�;T�37;5T�57A79�gHi�8;>5�EF4CF�TC�T67�8;T7�Cf�T67�<77T49k5p]f�;9>�E7F5C9�87j4875�TC�;EE7;3�;9>�87j454C9�<;87�B4T6�F75E7jT�TC�;9>�<;TT7F�jC95487F78�;T�T645�01234j�a7;F49k�;98�@7k13;F?C;F8�:77T49kI�51j6�E7F5C9�B433�9778�;�F7jCF8�Cf�T67�EFCj77849k5�;98�51j6�E7F5C9�<;>�9778�TC�7951F7�T6;T�;�A7F2;T4<F7jCF8�Cf�T67�EFCj77849k5�45�<;87�;T�T674F�CB9�7{E7957�;98�B64j6�F7jCF8�49j31875�T67�T75T4<C9>�;98�7A4879j7�C9�B64j6�T67;EE7;3�45�2;578p:77T49k5�<;>�27�j;9j73378�fFC<�T4<7�TC�T4<7�B4T6C1T�;8A7FT4578�9CT4j7pS79T1F>�b;F8795�SC<<194T>�=7A73CE<79T�=45TF4jTBBBpj79T1F>k;F8795j88pCFkwtGJRGH�GGRJotJJJJvqllsl:
Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 FINAL 
BUDGET INCLUDING NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Century Gardens Community Development District (“District”) has 
prepared a Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and 
has held a duly advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget 
and Final Special Assessment Roll; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments set forth 
therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and BECOMES EFFECTIVE this 10th day of May, 2022. 
 

 
ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 6



     Century Gardens
  Community Development District

    Final Budget For
     Fiscal Year 2022/2023

         October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Century Gardens Community Development District 

("District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 10th day of May, 2022. 

 

 
ATTEST: CENTURY GARDENS 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 15



CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Century 
Gardens Community Development District (the “District”) will hold Regular Meetings in the 
Mater Gardens Academy Charter School – Meeting Room, located at 9010 NW 178th Lane, 
Miami, Florida 33018, at 6:30 p.m. on the following dates:  
 

October 11, 2022 
November 8, 2022 

March 14, 2023 
April 11, 2023 
May 9, 2023 

June 13, 2023 
September 12, 2023 

 
The purpose of these meetings is for the Board to consider any District business which may 
lawfully and properly come before the Board.  Meetings are open to the public and will be 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for Community Development 
Districts.  A copy of the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s 
website or by contacting the District Manager at (305)777-0761 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-
4922. 
 
From time to time one or two Board members may participate by telephone; therefore a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that the Board members may be fully 
informed of the discussions taking place.  Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary 
to a time and place specified on the record. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at (786)313-3661 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days 
prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
CENTURY GARDENS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.centurygardenscdd.org  
 
PUBLISH:  MIAMI DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW XX/XX/22 
 
 

Page 16



 Century Gardens
Community Development District

 Financial Report For
April 2022

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23


	Century Gardens Community Development District - May 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule
	Financial Report




